



Re: La Bonita - Variation - Objection

From The George Bar & Grill [REDACTED]

Date Tue 14/07/2026 14:45

To Jane Williams [REDACTED] Licensing [REDACTED]
licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk [REDACTED]

Caution - Attachments:

Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the intranet for more guidance).

Caution - External links:

Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the intranet for more guidance).

Hi jane

I completely understand and thank you for that.
Yes I confirm to the below amendment to our application
And all relevant parties have been cc'd

Many Thanks

Ali record

From: Jane Williams [REDACTED]

Sent: 14 July 2026 14:34

To: The George Bar & Grill [REDACTED]

Cc: Licensing [REDACTED] licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk
[REDACTED]

Subject: Re: La Bonita - Variation - Objection

Thank you for your email. Sorry I am not picking you up on a tel call - I am doing 2 things at once all the time at the moment - we are stretched for incoming requests and personnel.

I have highlighted your actions in bold - please copy everyone in.

So you have agreed that:

There will be no late-night refreshment activity required on the licence.

There will be no live regulated entertainment required on the licence.

You will only be having recorded entertainment inside the premises from 08.00 to 23.00hrs.

Please confirm for licensing and the Police, cc'd in.

I am satisfied that I can remove my objection if the above is confirmed and the following is agreed my objection can be removed;

1. No amplified music or speech to be played externally.
2. No speakers to be placed such that they face the external area (conveying music to the outside).
3. Any external lighting to be positioned such that the face of the light is parallel with the ground to prevent glare.

Please confirm your agreement.

I do not intend restricting the level using a sound limiter as I do not believe that is necessary in a restaurant area. Should there be excessive noise levels, I will use the review process to add conditions and remove the Live Music Act exemption.

Kind regards
Jane

Jane Williams (Mrs)
Pronoun - She/Her
Environmental Protection Team Leader
Housing, Communities & Prevention

Dorset Council



[dorsetcouncil.gov.uk](https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk)

From: The George Bar & Grill [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2026 14:16
To: Jane Williams [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: La Bonita - Variation -Objection

Caution - Attachments:

Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Caution - External links:

Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Hi Jane

Yes we are only talking about recorded music being played in the venue no live music and only thought the one system, no additional things like base speakers, portable speaker ect. If you feel the noise limiter is required on, in addition to our very small music system, this will be set by are electrician (Sparky Lee) who also installed the system

Again we will be happy to discuss in person or via phone too

Thanks
Ali

From: Jane Williams [REDACTED]
Sent: 13 July 2026 14:50
To: The George Bar & Grill [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: La Bonita - Variation -Objection

Afternoon Aly

Please review the 2 other potential conditions.

As regulated entertainment includes live and recorded, please can you confirm that you are only talking about recorded and it is not your intention to have live.

Additionally, are you looking to have all amplified music and speech through your speaker system? Who will be setting the limit levels?

Thanks
Jane

Jane Williams (Mrs)
Pronoun - She/Her
Environmental Protection Team Leader
Housing, Communities & Prevention
Dorset Council



[REDACTED]
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

From: The George Bar & Grill [REDACTED]
Sent: 13 July 2026 12:30
To: Jane Williams [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: La Bonita - Variation -Objection

Caution - Attachments:

Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Caution - External links:

Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Hi Jane

Looking at your objection, we were wondering if we amended our application with the following,

1. Remove the outdoor music (indoor only)
2. Remove the late night refreshments
3. Change recorded music times to 09:00-23:00

Would you consider withdrawing your objection?

We would like to emphasize that we are only a restaurant and do not wish to encourage any sort of nuisance. Our music is small speakers in the ceiling with the system having a built in limiter.

If we could either have a meeting or call to discuss this? that would be great as we would really like to work together on this matter

Many Thanks
Ali Record

From: Jane Williams [REDACTED]
Sent: 10 July 2026 12:47
To: The George Bar & Grill [REDACTED]
Cc: Licensing [REDACTED] licencing@dorset.pnn.police.uk
Subject: La Bonita - Variation -Objection

Afternoon Alison and Gary

Under the prevention of public nuisance objective, I wish to object as I am concerned about music overspill to other premises and the quayside.

To remove my objection, I would like the following conditions are agreed.

1. No amplified music or speech to be played externally.
2. No speakers to be placed such that they face the external area.
3. Any external lighting to be positioned such that the face of the light is parallel with the ground

I appreciate that the Live Music Act makes these conditions exempt until 23.00hrs . However, I would prefer them on the licence to focus your mind on ensuring that the music does not stray beyond boundaries controlled by you. I note the proposal on your application form for staff to monitor sound levels. I would strongly suggest that there is a formal process to do this for due diligence purposes with specific identified levels to work too, so it is clear of the responsibilities delegated.

I look forward to hearing for you
Jane

Jane Williams (Mrs)
Pronoun - She/Her
Environmental Protection Team Leader
Housing, Communities & Prevention
Dorset Council

[REDACTED]
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk



This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to

receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection